### **DINTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Parish clerk; Mrs Clare Churchill

1 Tower Farm Cottages, Quidhampton, Salisbury. SP2 9AA

Tel; 01722 743027

Email; <a href="mailto:clerk@dintonparishcouncil.org">clerk@dintonparishcouncil.org</a>
Website; <a href="mailto:www.dintonparishcouncil.org">www.dintonparishcouncil.org</a>

# Agenda for a Virtual<sup>1</sup> Meeting of Dinton Parish Council to be held on Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> June 2020 at 7.30pm.

This meeting is being held using ZOOM

Meeting ID 851 2567 2721

Password 4iEzhU

- Questions or statements from members of the public on any matter concerning the village, no parishioner may speak for more than 3 minutes.
- To receive a brief report from Wiltshire Council Cllr Mrs Wayman.

#### **AGENDA**

1077 Apologies for absence and to consider whether to approve the reasons given.

Local Government Act 1972 s85(1)

**1078.** Council meeting minutes - to confirm and sign the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> May 2020.

Local Government Act 1972 sch 12, para 41(1)

**1079** Council meeting minutes - to confirm and sign the minutes of the parish council planning meeting held on 4<sup>th</sup> June 2020.

Local Government Act 1972 sch 12, para 41(1)

#### 1080. Declarations of Interest.

- (i) Cllrs to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests related to any matters to be considered in this agenda that do not appear in the Cllr's register of interests.
- (ii) In accordance with the Dispensation Procedure, any requests for a grant of dispensation must be submitted prior to this meeting.

Cllrs are reminded that it is their responsibility to ensure their register of interests on the WC website is kept up to date. *Localism Act 2011*. S 33.

**1081.** Exclusion of the press and public. To agree any items to be dealt with after the public, including the press, have been excluded under.

Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 and Local Government Act 1972 ss100

#### **Finance**

1082. Year ending 31st March 2021.

(i) To note the balance of the accounts.

Opening balance £10,045.35
Total receipts £ 6,953.64
Total payments £ 4,598.20
Balance £12,400.79

This includes ring fenced / committed monies totalling £7,367.45, leaving a balance of £5,033.34.

20,000.04.

The second half of the Precept is due in September 2020.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> In accordance with the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

- (ii) To note the current budget / spend
- (iii) To consider ring fenced monies and vire across if required.
- (iv) To receive an update on the application for access to making online payments.
- (v) To note payments made since the last meeting. None made.
- (vi) Purchase of zoom for virtual meetings. Currently Dinton PC is using the free version of zoom, to consider purchasing zoom at £11.99 per month.
- (vii) To authorise terms of expenditure, as detailed in the schedule of payments.

#### 1083. Flower Tubs:

Cllr MacKinder and a friend have weeded and planted the existing tubs.

(i) To authorise the purchase of replacement flower tubs. The existing tubs need to be replaced.

To also consider;

- Collection / delivery of tubs
- Paving slabs to place tubs on
- Soil / compost to fill the tubs
- (ii) Autumn planting of the flower tubs. To agree the procedure for the autumn planting.

#### 1084. Planning

- (i) To consider how to respond to any planning applications made after the publication of this agenda.
- (ii) Tree applications. To note any tree applications received after the publication of this agenda.
- (iii) Vision and Objectives Statement. The current version was adopted prior to the change to the Cranborne Chase dark sky status. To amend the statement to state; International Dark Sky Reserve.
- (iv) Delegated Power regarding tree application. No applications to fell a tree have been received.

To note that the Clerk has not used the delegated power to respond to a tree application.

#### 1085. Dinton Covid-19 volunteer group.

Cllr Grover to update the Council on the response so far.

#### **1086.** Clerk's Report. To note the following.

SWWAB will meet virtually on 16<sup>th</sup> June at 2pm – agenda link SWWAB

Confirmation that the planning application for 39 Spracklands had been withdrawn. Circulated.

Issue with PC website – the vision shown was not the latest version. Clerk is currently trying to resolve this. HRCs introducing a new booking system – circulated.

Wiltshire Council agreed to reduce to one Chief Exec (currently 2).

CATG on 8<sup>th</sup> July – cancelled

Email regarding a lost cat – replied suggesting they try the Dinton community facebook.

#### 1087. To note items for the agenda of the next meeting.

## 1088. To confirm the date of the next meeting which is scheduled to be held on Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> July 2020.

Members of the Public are welcome to attend and are invited to speak if they so wish.

The period of time designated for public participation at a meeting in accordance with standing order 3(e) shall not exceed 15 minutes unless directed by the chairman of the meeting. Subject to standing order 3(f), a member of the public shall not speak for more than 3 minutes.